
 
 

Addendum 1 
September 10, 2025 

South Jersey Port Corporation 
Request for Proposals 25-24 

PERIODIC EMISSIONS MONITORING 
THREE CRANE ENGINES 

BALZANO MARINE TERMINAL 
 

NOTICE 
 

This Addendum is considered part of this Request for Proposals and must be acknowledged 
with your submission. 
 
 

ANSWERS TO FORMALLY SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 
 
  

Question 1 - Are there guardrails on top of the engine room of the Kocks crane where 
the sampling will be conducted? 

Answer 1 - No. 

 

Question 2 - If no guardrails, is there a fall arrest anchor point that meets OSHA 
requirements (e.g. support 5,000 lb load per person)? 

Answer 2 - No. We can tie you off to the crane or provide an anchor that will meet the 
OSHA requirement. 

 

Question 3 - Are there test ports for sampling located on any of the exhaust stacks to be 
tested? Tech Manual 1005 specifies the criteria for test ports (page 18). 

Answer 3 - No. We can add test ports at the locations you require. 

 

Question 4 - Does each engine have a fuel flow monitor to provide hourly average fuel 
flow rates?  

Answer 4 - No existing fuel flow monitors. 

 

Question 5 - Have the fuel flow monitors been calibrated within the last year? 

Answer 5 – No existing fuel flow monitors. Therefore also not calibrated. 



 
 

Question 6 - There are several forms in the RFP that the vendors are requested to 
populate. Would SJPC specify which of these forms are required for this proposal? 

Answer 6 - Bidders shall fill in all forms beginning on page 27 of the RFP PDF including 
all forms listed on the Required Proposal Document Submission Checklist that have an 
empty square box next to them. (see attached). 

 

Question 7 - For the Kocks Crane Main and Auxiliary Engines: do these engines have 
one exhaust stack or two? I know many larger Cummins engines have two exhaust 
stacks. If there are two, both exhausts would need to be monitored to determine 
compliance. 

Answer 7 - Each engine on the Kocks Crane Main and Auxiliary Engines has one 
exhaust stack. The Paceco Crane engine has a dual exhaust. 

 

Question 8 - Do all three of the engines have existing exhaust stacks? The stacks would 
also require one (1) test port for our testing probe. According to the NJ Tech Manual 
1005 Periodic Emissions Monitoring default method, "the test port should be located at 
least two stack diameters downstream of any disturbance (e.g. turbocharger exhaust, 
crossover junction or recirculation take-off) and one-half stack diameter upstream of the 
gas discharge to the atmosphere" A single test port of at least 3/8" would suffice for this 
testing. It can be as simple as a hole drilled into the stack. 

Answer 8 - See Question 3 above. There are no existing test ports. We can add test ports 
at the locations you require. 
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